ff,- FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional

"gg:g?gg;‘;t Board Business and Industry Committee
i iome Ao A i May 1, 2019 @ 4:00 p.m.

Business Services Center
7475 N. Palm, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93711

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry community with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth

and job retention.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
February 6, 2019, Business and Industry Committee
1. Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 3
2. Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report Cherkaski Yes Information 7
3. Skills Gap: Workforce Training Forum Overview Cherkaski Yes Information 12
Ratification of New Business and Industry Committee Recommend
4, Keriber Konczal Yes to Ratify 13
Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards : .
5. Adult’Youth Cherkaski Yes Information 14
Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining . .
6. Natificstion Act Notice Espinosa Yes Information 15
7. August 7, 2019, Agenda ltems Zabrycki No Discussion --
8. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this
meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208,
Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or
who are limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be
made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.




Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2019 Attendance Roster

2/6/2019 5/1/2019 8/7/12019  11/6/2019
Eager P
Guzman o
Hicks
Keyes
Miller
Nellon
Olivares
Pereira
Zabrycki*

o|=|o|>|v|v|o|

* = Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 1, 2019

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

- ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Biake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: February 6, 2019, Business and [ndustry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the February 6, 2019, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

February 6, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



o ATTACHMENT

g
FRESNO REGIONAL
Fresno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce

Development Board

Apod poter of Aot 1 Comier of Edfmia™ mresh. 0

Business and Industry Committee
February 6, 2019
SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:03 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lee Ann Eager, Ron Hicks, Richard Keyes, Scott Miller, Joe
Olivares, and Lydia Zabrycki
, ABSENT - Fely Guzman, Tommy Nellon, and Corinna Pereira
AGENDA CHANGES: None
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce
Development Board (FRWDB), reported that the FRWDB held
its first Workforce Training Forum at TorNino’s on the morning of
February 6, 2019. There were two (2) special speakers. The
first speaker was Brenda Budke, Executive Director, Sierra HR
Partners, Inc. Ms. Budke presented studies on how US
executives see the skills gap affecting the American workforce.
The second speaker was Chris Pitts, Talent Supply Solutions
Leader, Amazon Fulfilment Center. Mr. Pitts presented on the
challenges of overcoming skills gaps. After the presentations,
group discussions were held and feedback was provided. One
of the main issues expressed from various businesses and
education partners were employees that lack soft skills.
Mr. Konczal stated that the feedback collected will be
aggregated so FRWDB staff can identify if there is available
local training to meet the needs of the community, and if not,
determine how to address it.

Director Olivares commented that the event was strongly
attended and he appreciated the discussion groups.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1. May 2, 2018, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

Mr. Konczal presented the May 2, 2018 meeting minutes for correction and/or approval.

OLIVARES/EAGER - APPROVED THE MAY 2, 2018, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).



November 7, 2018, Business and Industry Commitiee Meeting Minutes

Mr. Konczal presented the November 7, 2018, meeting minutes for correction and/or
approval.

EAGER/KEYES —~ APPROVED THE November 7, 2018, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, FRWDB, presented the Fresno Area Labor
Analysis Report. Mr. Cherkaski explained that the data in the report was provided by the
Employment Development Department in December 2018. The report focused on a
comparison between Fresno County and California unemployment rates. Fresno County is
at a slightly lower rate when compared from 2018 to 2017. The report also ranked the six
(6) counties that were in the bottom twelve for worst unemployment in the central San
Joaguin Valley. These counties were: Merced, Madera, Fresno, Kings, Tulare and Kern.

Mr. Cherkaski added that the Industry Employment section of the report showed that the
total industry employment had increased by 8600 jobs from December 2017 to December
2018. Mr. Konczal added that construction and local government, two (2) leading
employment sectors, had significant increases in jobs.

Mr. Cherkaski concluded that the unemployment information in the report will be useful to
determine how businesses in Fresno county can best be served.

Employer Customer Satisfaction Report

Mr. Cherkaski presented for the B&l's recommendation to the FRWDB, the Customer
Satisfaction Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2017-2018.

Mr. Cherkaski explained that the report reflected employer business customer satisfaction,
and that the FRWDB continues to be rated extremely high with a 4.8 out of 5 rating from
employer cusfomers.

Mr. Cherkaski added that a new employer survey is being developed as a result of revised
metrics provided by the State of California. Once the report is updated, FRWDB staff will
start bringing it to the Business and Industry Committee meetings.

OLIVARES/EAGER — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE ENMPLOYER
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION REPORT {UNANIMOUS).

Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

Mr. Cherkaski presented two (2) short videos that revealed the Outstanding Business
Achievement for the Third Quarter of PY 2017-2018 had been awarded to GRID
Alternatives {Adult Employer), and Kool Breeze Solar Hats (Youth Employer).

Michael Brooks, Talent Management Specialist, Workforce Connection, nominated GRID
Alternatives because they offer job training assistance for individuals interested in finding
entry into the solar industry. Grid Aiternatives is committed to investing in their employees
and has already hired five (5) participates over the past few years.

Tamar Fagin, Business Account Specialist, All Youth One System, nominated Kool Breeze
Solar Hats for their commitment to providing hands on learning opportunities to young
adults interested in careers in the manufacturing industry.



Director Zabrycki thanked FRWDB staff for a great job on the videos, and commented that
FRWDB Director Nellon was in the second video as he is an owner of Kool Breeze Solar

Hats.

6. Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator, FRWDB, reported that
during the second quarter of PY 2018-2019, the Rapid Response team contacted nineteen
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to 243
dislocated workers out of the 684 employees that were affected.

Ms. Espinosa focused on one of the large scale closures which was Zacky Farms with 448
employees impacted in the Fresno area. The Rapid Response Team was able to hold two
(2) rapid employment events called “Meet the Employer” to assist individuals in becoming
rapidly reemployed. Ms. Espinosa explained that the most effective way to reemploy
displaced workers was to have select employers on site at the events to provide on the spot
interviews, or take paper applications. Some of the employers who attended the events
were OK Produce, Harris Ranch, Foster Farms, Del Monte Foods, The Wonderful
Company, Department of Rehabilitation and Cargill Protein.

Ms. Espinosa commented that the events were well attended and she felt that overall the
Rapid Response Team was able to reach a large population of employees that were
impacted by the closure.

7. May 01, 2019, Agenda ltems

Director Zabrycki reminded the Business and Industry Committee that if they have any
items to be added to the agenda for the May 1, 2019, meeting, to send their items to
FRWODB staff at least two (2) weeks before the meeting.

8. Meeting Feedback

There was no meeting feedback.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:43 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: May 1, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suile 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will
provide an update on the Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report.

ATTACHMENT:

Fresno Area Labor Analysis Report




Fresno Area
Labor Analysts Report

February 2019

Prepared by FRWDB
Data Services




Unemployment Rate

Fresno County & California 10 year Unemployment Rate Comparison
for February 2008 through February 2019

ke e s e S
17.3%

15.2%

AT
W 3 11.8% =@ Fresno County
A > 07% __104%_ —@—California

8.4%

WP @ g g g0 @t @t e T et

The unemployment rate in Fresno County was 8.9% in February 2019, unchanged from a revised
8.9% in January 2019 and below the year-ago estimate of 9.17%. This compares with an unadjusted
unemployment rate of 4.4% for California, and 4.1% for the nation during the same period.

USA California Fresno County

Unemployment Unemployment Unemployment
Rate Rate Rate

2018 2019 2018 2019




County and Region Unemployment

Fresno County cities unemployment rates vary significantly. In February 2019, for small cities in
Fresno County the lowest unemployment rate is 4.4% in Auberry and the highest is 14.8% in
Firebaugh: For the larger cities, Clovis has the lowest rate at 3.8% while Reedley has the highest at

23.2%.

Inthe central San Joaquin Valley unemployment rates range from 8:2% in Madera County to 11.3% in
Tulare County.
These six counties rank in the bottom twelve for worst unemployment.

Central San Joaquin Valley
February 2019 Unemployment Rates

11.3%

Merced: Madera Fresno Kings Tulare

State Ranking

County Labor Force Employment  Unemployed (of 58
Counties)

Merced 117,900 105,300

| ST
Madera | 64 900 59 500 ; 5,400

Fresno 462 200 420,900

ngs 59,300 53,400

Tulare | 210900 | 187,000

Kern 395,800 , 358,900




Industry Changes

Health Care & Social Assistance

Transportation & Warehousing

Local Government

Hospitals

Leisure & Hospitality

Construction

Retail Trade

Waste Management & Remediation Services
Non-Durable Goods Manufacturing (200)

Wholesale Trade  (700)




AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: May 1, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « {559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 480-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT:  Skills Gap: Workforce Training Forum Overview

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, Fresno Reglonal Workforce Development Board, will
provide an update on the Workforce Training Forum.

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

12



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 1, 2019
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, e—
RATIFY

2125 Kern Streel, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Ratification of New Business and Industry Committee Member

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) ratify the appointment of
Michael Silveira to the Business and Industry Committee.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Mr. Silveira is the Human Resource Leader with Kaiser Permanente and has expressed interest in
joining the Business and Industry Committee.

Article VI “Committees” of the FRWDB Bylaws indicates that commitiee chairs shall designate their
committee members and present them fo the Local Board for ratification.



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: May 1, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievement for the Fourth
Quarter has been awarded to Malaga County Water District (Adult Employer), and AU Auto Repair
(Youth Employer).

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

14




AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: May 1, 2019

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (558) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator

SUBJECT: Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides the Business and
Industry Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or
downsizing.

During the Third Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2018-2019, the Rapid Response team contacted 12
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to six (6) dislocated workers
out of the 183 employees that were affected.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT |: Rapid Response 121 Report — Third quarter, Fiscal Year 2018-2019
ATTACHMENT Il: Rapid Response Layoff Aversion 122 Report — Third quarter, Fiscal Year 2018-2019

15




ATTACHMENT I

2unso|D JuduewWIag o1 6l §L02/5/LL /TLEB ousal4 peoy uoAue) sbury 3 €595 aiempieH Addng pleyaig YIN N 0 8L0Z/0E/0}
Hoke 0 [{ 8L02/5/L1 LTLE6 ousalj peCY UoAUED sbuny 3 £595 alempieH Alddng pieyaig WIN N ue|d 81L0Z/SZ/0L
2INS01D JusuBWIDg T iZ 8L02/5/LL 0Z.E6 ousaid aAlg ureldweyd "3 9es) asempied Addng pJeyaio YIN N e} 810Z/52/0L
aunso|) juauewsad| 9t 02 8L0Z/62/01 ZL9E6 SINOID anuaAy meys ‘M Lyl asempieH Addng pieyaig YIN N H0 8L0Z/¥Z/0L
2inso|Q JUBLBUWIRY 8T 0¢ 8L02/5/LL 0LLEE ousai4 JUOISHOE|F ‘N S¥¥S aiempieH Addng pseyaio VIN N d0 8L0Z/EZ/0L
QINSO]D JUBUEWIaS 0 0z 2L02/Ee/el 0LE6 oUsald BNUDAY QUOISHOBIE N £¥72s N ¢ Aowed YIN N uejd 81L02/2Z/0L
PEALISAC J10 O} 2I03S Jo Jed 0 0 VIN SZIE6 ousaid SNUaAY BUOISHIBIG N 9E9E Sigag VIN N ue|d 81L02/2T/0L
yno Bunuau si 'Bulinoso syode oN
9}is S} Je BulINd30 SoAET ON 0 0 YIN LZLEB ousald IEIN UOHNd 9 L1 SEje ] VIN N ueld 8L0Z/2z/0L
2INS0| JUBUEWISG 0 74 EILHEZAE S0.£6 ousaid 9AY 1S9 ‘N OLLY SE[ES] VIN N UE|d 8102/22/0L
2INso|] JUBUBWISg 0 (3 8LOT/S/LL 0L.E6 OUSaI SUOISHOBIZ ‘N S¥vS aIeMpIEH Alddng pJeyaig YIN N ueld 8L0Z/8L/0L
Hofeq 0 0g £102/62/01 21986 SIAGID BNUBAY MEUS M LPL aiempleH Aiddng pJeyaio VIN N UEld 8L02/8L/0L
2INSO|D JUSUBWISg 0 g 8L02/5/L1 02.E6 0USd.d anuQ ueldwey) 3 9e5tk aiempleH Aiddng pJeyaio YIN N UEld 8L0Z/81/0L
anso|] Jusuewlag|  ¥T 8l 810Z/9/L1 TTiE6 ousdi4 anuQ uapiebl4 ‘N 5509 alempleH Aiddng pieydiol  wiN N 0 8LOZ/LLIOL
Hoke] 0 44 8L0Z/2/6 2046 ousa.d QNUIAY UOYIWEH 'J 851E snubBepy suoi] VIN N o) 8L02Z/2L/0L
BuLIN39C S)oAeT oN 0 0 VIN L1Z26 oUsaid] €01 915 aAY 593N M 821 Wil SSSIPER YIN N ueid 8102/01/0L
SUORESO| JBU30 0 T €L0z/SL/oL Z19E6 SIACID 201 915 "enUBAY MEUS GB L1 Wil SS3IRER VIN N UE|d 81L0Z/0L/0k
0} pallajsues} aq |im saakoidwg
SUORE30| JBY0 0 Z gL0g/FL/0L ousaid SnUaAy MeUS '3 L9F Wil SSAIPEN VIN N ueid 210Z/0L/01
0} pausjsuel ag [Iim saakodws
JoRET 0 0g gL0Z/LE/OL 2Z.E6 ousaid 9AUQ UspJiebid N 5509 2.empieH Ajddng pIEY3I0 VIN N [CE 8102/8/01
6102-810Z ¥V3A WVAO0U "HILIYND ANODIS
JoAeq 0 [44 8L0Z/vel6 ¢0.E6 ousalq @NUIAY UojiWeH '3 8SLE snubey sucAT VIN N ueld 8102/SZ/6
HoRe] 0 0g §102/LE/0L 01L/E6 ousaig BUCISATEIE ‘N STPS BIEMPIEH A[dANS PIBYDID VIN N UE|d 8L0C/81/6
SUOREIO| ;BYIo 0 0Z g102/0E/L L TLSES SIAOID 9NUBAY SINO[D ZEL | X0g au3 ur per VIN N UEld SLOC/ELIB
0} pauajsuel) aq |m saakoldwug
HOAET 9 Y 31L0Z/LE/8 1286 ousai4 00£ 3UNS |[e esodue 0Z61 V.1dD4-003 ousald VIN N H0 8L0Z/LER
1olkeT 0 0€ gL0Z/LEOL 12iE6 ousald ‘P uoAue] sbuny 3 €595 alempieH Alddng pieyaip VIN N ueld 810Z/.Z/8
}oAE] 0 (3 8102/LE/0L 2eTiE6 ousald aAUQ Uepiebid "N 5509 alempieH AlddnS pieyai0 WIN N uejd 31L02/L2i8
1oAeT] 0 (& 8102/52/L 1 ZISE6 SIAOID BNUaAY MEUS 501 Peuny WIN N ue|d gL0TIvei8
HOAET 0 0E SL0C/LEI0L 01/€6 cusalg BUCISHOEE N G¥¥S alempieq Aiddng pJeyai0 VIN N ue|d 8L02/vZ/8
HORET 0 g€ 810¢/LE/0L ZISEs SINOID SNUaAY MBUS "M ¥ alempleH Aiddng pIeyai0 VIN N ueid 8L0Z/¥e/3
Hoke] 0 0€ $102/LE/0L 02156 ousald] aAuQg ueldweyd "3 9g5 SIEMPIEH A[AANS PIEYDID VIN N ue|d g102/v2/8
HORET 0 Iy 2102/E/6 126 ousaig 00€ 3)NS [[elN esodUely 0Z6 ) v1dD4-003 ousaid VIN N UBld 8L02/L2IL
3Inso|D JUBUBWISY € 6 3LOZ/LE/L 1216 ousald SAY SUOISHOBIE N 829. Buiel g Yy siayjoig uosey WIN N 0 91L.02/02/L
2Unso| JUsUBULIBY 9 9 81L0Z/LE/L L2/£6 ousald 19948 H 0502 Auedwo) spong)y "D oer YIN N 0 8LOZ/6LIL
6102-81.0Z ¥VIA WVHDONd "HILAVND LSHIF
2INS0[D JUBUBWIS 0 ] SLOZ/LE/L 1286 ousald 19355 H 0502 Auedwod apngly "D Yoer VIN N ue|d 8L0zZ/6L/8
2INs0|D JUSUEWIB] 0 3 8LOT/LE/L 0Z./£6 ousalg SNUBAY BUOISHOEIG N 8297 Buield @ UV siayjoig uoiey YIN N UE|d 8L02/%/9
8INS0|D JUSUBWISY T €61 2102/51/9 0125 ebuleo) anuany sdisyd L6 1|  Jaua) [ealpay [BuCiBay ebulecd € A d0 81021225
JOUMO MBU UM 3JIYJ PUE JJOAE] 0 g 8L0Z/SLIL 22LE6 ousald EICHEQT JSOM L¥LE Aiayeq ysipams s,piequans VIN N UE|d 8LOZIYLIS
2JnsS0|J JUsUBULa 0 €61 2102/5L/9 0L2€6 ebuleod anuany sdjaud LgLL| Jaa) [eoipay [euciBay ebulecd £ A 0 8102/8/5
Joumo MAU UlIM aJIYal pUE JJOAET 0 € 8L0Z/1ei9 2Z.lE6 ousald [9pPUag "N SZ5¥ Auedwo) a9go] §,pAog YIN N ueld 8L02/1/5
Hofeq € £ 2102/62/5 012€6 ebuiec) BNUBAY SUAET 1S3\, £98¥C EEENE YIN N UE|d 8L0Z/Seiv
3Ins0|D JUBUEBWISd 6 0S 2L0z/0L/s 05SE6 ajepauld BUOISHOEIE N 084 SN Y saiqeg VIN N H0 8L0Z/c2iv
2INSO|D JUBUEWISd 0 €61 8102/51/9 012€6 ebuiec) snuany sdiayd LELL| J1eiual) [EdIpajy [EUCIEeY EDUIECD /N N ueld 9L0Z/6LiY
HOAET T ! 8L0Z/iely 9z.£6 ousald anuaay BingsAneg '3 Logy ainjeAng VIN N H0 8LOZ/OL/Y
HOAE] 0 [ SL0Z/Le/v 92.E6 ousald SNUBAY BIngsAieD 3 LogY SIMEAIND VIN N uejd 2L02/9/%
: 8102-£1.0Z ¥YIA WYHDONd "¥ILIVND H1YNOS
) =539 =32 FEE | S | 2 2 £g 853282335k 2
2o o L ~Z o @ S = | E 333 <9 @
82EE £8: 20 g = ®% S2ES| <58 2| E52FY ¢
52 o 223 82 N g = F27 ) C2E 2 N S
< & ) @ =0 = = cl =
& = o s £ 3

"02/v0 Aq Hodal Lg/g0 ay3 Jugns ‘a(dwexa 104 JOIeNSIUILPY YIMT 3Y3 01 .39, B YUM “JOSIAPY [euciBay paubisse ay3 o3 pua Jeyenb ayj Guimo|[o) UIUow aul O Y10z Byl Aq |1Ew-0 BiA

pepiwgns pue Auelenb pajs|dwos ag isnw poday Lz ¥y oyl "Aep 3Byl SPELL 219M SUOREIUILIO d1dRInw AuBw Moy 40 230U Ay} yum Jafojdwa ajbuls e 10j pue ‘uoneao] a|buls e Je ‘Aep aWes 8y} U PaINPUOI die n_._o_umam.o_n_u_:E

$1 Aua way auy| o|6uts e 939|dwoy “siofo|dwa 10 ‘SuoReso] ‘shep Jualayip uo BulN220 USIA 93IS-U0 YIeD Joj Ajuo way aul| Jeledas e 939|dwoy 10joe) Bulpun) BINWLIC) PASEG-UCREIOISIP 8y} JO UCHEIND[EI B} Ul PAsn &4 Jou [[IM pue
Ajuo uogeuniojul 1o 81 SBURBW BUILLEd *ATINO SI2XIOM Pa}oa)JE B10W 10 (01) US) UM SUOHRPIUALO JO/PUE sbuneew Bujuueld ainsojo0Ae] a}is-uc BURINPUO UBYM JEIS YIAMT AG SiSIA podas o paje|dwos aq Isniu wioy poday
FZ1 Uy Y1 "SJUSAS NYYM-UOU PUB NNV 9pNIdUl SHSIA 9)is-u0 djqeuoday "gIMD Y3 Ag pauLap se ‘Sainso|d 10 SioAe| 03 asuodsal Ul SUSIA o3s-uo 03 Bune|ol asouy a1e woday LZ1 Hy ayj uo papodal SeRIARDY ‘SNOILONNYLSNI

EL-EN-LE

61-idy-6

(180434 31viS

:Buipuz Jepenp
‘pejiUgns ajeg

/¥71/-06% (655)
wico Uojgeluc-aalopjlomgiesouldsalu

esouids3 ByUe
Sy4

Hoday LZ| asuodsay pidey

soquiny ouoydojo

:ssalppe jlews

SUOSI9d JOTIUOD HY PEOT VIMT
(opo2 eydje-¢ osn Aew) yip Buipodoy jo awen

16



JudUBULIBd 2INSO|D 0 S 6L0Z/62/E L2.lE6 ousald 984S 7 L06 JaBingreyd YN N ue|d 6102/82/E
S@0IAIBS Pauloap 0 el 6102/ LE/E 8¢.lE6 ousalj dAY ONIO 3 198 doys ald Uiy VN N ue|d 6102/8¢/t
JoBeuep-JueuewIad 21NS0[D
HES 0 2L 6102/92/¢ LE9EB Binqsbury 95y x0gd O'd siayoed a|ddy Bingsbuny VIN N ue|d 6102/.2/E
lle daay [m Jaumo map "plos Buiag
SI SSAUISNg-JudUBULIA4 2INSO[D)
Buisop sIssauisng 9 8 6loz/ery [ ousald BAY BUY EJUES M SLEY "Ou| obuasap YIN N ¥0 6102/92/E
Jjo yed Jejog-Jusueulad Joher
UoReusuQ panpayds Joj sinopuey 0 6 6LOZ/LLIS L2LEG ousal4 ‘P UoAue] sbuny 5 558y Jejog Alwed YIN N ueld 6102/L2/E
UM Way} paplAcld "210)s Jayjoue
0} pauajsued) aq |im saakodws
JSON-jUaUBULLISY INSO[D)
UOREIUSLQ PIINPAYSs 10} Sinopuey o] L 6LOZ/LLIS (A3 SIAO[D OAY SINOID 2261 Jelog Awe VIN N ueld 61L02/L2/€
UM LAY} PapIncld ‘2.0ls Jaljoue
0} pausjsuel) aq |Im seafodwa
ISON-JUBUBULIDY JINSOID
‘Buisojo jou si sio)s 0 0 VIN 22.E6 ousai4 9AY DINGsAeS) J gelt Jejjog Ajwey YIN N ug|d B6LOC/LZIE
sIy ey pejels Jabeuely 'Buisod JonN
uoheucjul 0 S 6L0Z/SL/S 0L.E6 ousaid Y SIS My MBYS 3 519 9ssny sucpeyd WiIN N ueld 6L02/12/E
PapIACld -JUduRwWIad 2INSO|D )
s@af0o[dWa 0} Jnopuey UOHEIUBLQ 0 L 6L02/L/S LLLEB ousald ELD 9IS eAY MEUS "J ELL a0Inog a0ygS ssajAed YIN N ue|d 6102/12/€
PIPINCI-JUBLRWIA SINSO[D
'6102/92/E U0 uoneU3U0 0 2 6L0Z/8/y CC.lEB ousald BUY BUES "M SLEY "ou| obusIaA VIN N ueld 6L0Z/vLIE
pa|npay2s Jo} Jncpuey juawdoj@aad
ssaulisng g suonesadQ Jowaing
papinold Buisojo si ssauisng
1o ued Jejog-juauewlad yoheq
Buisoo si ssauisng 0 8 610Z/8/Y 22.26 ousald BUY BIUBS "M\ GLEY ESTEETEIETN YN N ueld 6L0Z/ZLiE
10 Jed Jejogquoueuniad jjohe]
|E9 89UaI8ju0d [90UED O paj|ed 0 z 6102/1/5 11256 ousald @AY MEUS "M 959€ 80Inog soUS ssalfed|  W/N N UB|d 6LOZ/THE
Jopea| dNoID-JUIUBULIAL NSO
[EEEENEIETIEE] 0 L 6L0Z/L/S LLLEB ousald ANy MBUS "M 9G9E 32IN0g soyg ssalied YN N ueld 6L02Z/22IC
BIA UOlEULIOjU! apinoid o} *
suoneao| g1 Jo Jopea dnolg
yum Buiuue|4-juaueuiiad ainsoin
2INS0[7) JUaUBLLID 0 a 6L0Z/L/S LLIE6 ousalq any MEUS "M 959¢ 82InN0g 20YS sSalAed WIN N ue|d 6LOZ/6LIT
2Ins0]) JuduBULIad 0 8 6L0Z/L/S 0L.E6 ousald 1D SIS MY MBUS 'S ELL 32Unog 20ygs ssalied YIN N ueld 6L0Z/6LIC
2INSo[) JuaueuLIad 0 oL 6L0Z/L/S 02.86 cusald DAY sualsyoelg "N 2294 221n0g S0yg ssalied YIN N ueld 6L0Z/6LIC
PEAYIaA0 IND 0} 2105 jo ped 0 0 YIN 9g.c6 cusald oAy SUOIHDEIE N 9£9¢ sleag YIN N uejd 6L02/1E/L
1o Bupuai st 'Buinsoo syode oN
6102:21.0Z VYA WYHOONd ‘HILEYND Q¥IHL
2INs0| JuaueuLlad S 9C §102/0Z/21 ¥59E6 Aolpasy SnUaAY BUUUEN 3 L0ZL N z Aiope4 ¥iIN N H0 8L0Z2LE)
2INso|Q Juaueulisd ¥ 9 8L02/LEL ZL9es slie] INUINY MeYS i aba|j0D poomiybug WIN N =(e] 8L0Z/L/2L
2INSO[D) JUSUBWIISg 0 9 81L02/42) TL9E6 SN0 oNUIAY MEUS i 9b9[j00 poomubug|  WIN N UE|d 81L02/9/2}
2Jnso|Q Jusuellad 0 £ 2L02vLIZL 1286 ousald L0l B3NS 1S d ¥PL E|IUCD EjipESaND WIN N ue|d 8L0Z/LE/LL
Hoke St ¥9 glLoz/se/Ll ZL9c6 SINOID BNUaAY MBUS 501 Heury WiIN N 40 8L0Z/9L/LL
6L0C/6L/L 0 0¥ 8LOZ/6L/L 92.E6 ousal4 SAY SUCISHIEIG "N Z0EE suued DHiceZ WiIN N =[e] sLoz/vLiLL
PUE 810Z/20/ZL 'BLOZILLILL
:saseyd ul ale syode ayL
2Inso} WaueWIad
6L02/6L/1 i ¥ov BLOZILLILL L2.iE6 ousaid anuaAyY jse3 S 0202 suued Hoez YiIN N ¥0 gLoz/e/Ll
PuE 8L0Z/B0/ZL 'BLOZILLILL
:saseyd ui ase syole] ay
2Ins0|) WaUBWISd
24NSO[J JWPUBULAd 0 9T 810Z/0Z/ZL $S9E6 Aalpaay anuaAy Buluue 3 1021 n ¢ Moyed VIN N BL02/9/L1
sgoluayic aney ¢} S 81L02/5e/LL 0286 ousald ORUIJ |9 09sed 3 091 EIEISTAIS YN N 8L0e/9/L1L
saakojdw3-ainso|]) JUSUBLLIR
JjoAeT 0 9 2L0zZ/se/LL Z19E6 SIACID ANUaNY Meys 0L Hewy YiN N ue|d 8L0g/S/LL
6L0Z/6LIL o} ¥or 6L02/6L/1 L2.E8 ousald @nuaAy Ise3 'S 0202 swied APeZ VIN N ueld 81L0Z/0L/0L
PUB 8L02/20/21 '8LOZ/LLILL
:seseyd ul ase syche ayL
3JNS0[D JUSUELLIAY
7 () o = == ] @ ST o= | D000 = g0x2d o
SOy m..mwm. SHE mmm 5 & g ..wn_m : 5253 23338 335858 =
se%3| &8s “9s S = 53 SHEC| YEE L EEERYE  ©
Sl s < S = = e > = Szo | 22z B =232 <
4 m% o 233 mu_ﬂ @ o = Soo | Z8c 3 g a3 =
=w - w 2 D= a 5 = 2.3 =1 = @
< g &3 2 Pl e =
= a = = 3

17



ATTACHMENT Il

9L02/9 1 Jo | abed Hoday 221 YO
[a'e]
g—
SIA B/U Bfu S9A Buusiybne|g| juswiodwg 8LOZ/FLIZ) 810¢/LL/L 1| Ousaid youey suieH B/U) 2L0Z/PLIEL
(Annog ydeoxa) -2y pidey
[BUIUY 1L1GLLE
SaA g/u B/U|  seA|  Buuaiybne|g| juswAojdw3 gLozivLizL 8L0Z/LL/L1|ousald Inssed e/ul 8102/ LIZL
(Aynod 1daoxa)| -ay pidey
[BUWIUY ILLGLLE
=<Amg Amg 3 = o o= (=1 82 00m A= ww o E2E TS0 S8 9 =]
e838 | 228 | » | 2 |88 gs 2% |$z222| 8328 | £ | 3€58¢9¢8 & o S £
~a2 =S =5 = =] e~ o 2 L) s s .m_._t\l.m“ﬂ-.a mm.“u wsm.mwd hu\Wd
S = =8 3 = =] = 5= o S0 S oo = ® S o = o =
Z < 3 o< 5 = = 2 =<3 D @ e i Ao = SRS £ =
GG 22 = < (7] = 7 = 2 n 2 27 = ST an =2 = = =
T maos | =3B = o |28 ey 17 InEcal ngEE 328852 =7 =
2SSz | @ |2 |23 =2 S s2zc| 2055 282325 R s
TS | =S = T =25 S = Z2250| 38355 83233 g3 o
< 8> Z9% = = = | 2= o <l P =733 = S p<® = =
2 2| 258 = 2 < = = s R S EaNe = =
] = = s ==73 SuESee - =
v w o - = =
"Hodal sAREINWND B SISIYL 230N “A||BI0] paule}si os|e pue Jodad zz | aYs U3IM Papiligns aq 3snil UOREIUaWNoop JO Saldos
"SAWO)IN0 JO UOKEPIIRA 10} paiinbai si Buifojdwa-a1 A|pides ssauisng ay) JO/pUB UCIIN|OS au3 BUIAIZ93] SS3UISN] Sy WOL) UCHEIUIWNIOP ‘AJIARIE UOISIDAE JOoAR|
33 30 uo3|dwod 104 "Sa2.N0saI BueIo||E 81049q SWOIN0 SARISOd B Ul JINSal [[IM SIIARIE UOISISAR Joke| Moy JUSWNJI0P PUE JBPISUOD JJelS BaLY |BI0T 3} eyl
juepodwi s1 3| 994 ssauisng ay3 jo abe}s Aue Buunp sessauisng 0} ‘siauped Jo/pue yje}s (ealy [ea07) ealy justudojanag 2240p[40AN [BI0T Aq ‘Sa21AIRS JuswAojdig
-3y pidey buipinoid Jo/pue ‘pasanijap sa1b3jens uopnjos ssauisng o} Bunejas asoyy aue poday zz| (V07) uoisiaay jjoke ayy uo papodal SaRIARIY - SNOILLONHLSNI

8L0z/Lg/z) Buipuz Jepend SP0P-0€2-65S Xed
610¢/8L/) ‘Papiugng s1eg 171 1-067-655 :auoydajel
W02 U01j03UU02-22J0IoMpIeSOUIdSaW lewy

esouldsg eyuepn 1uoslad }9r3U09
SY4 [e207 Bunuoday jo swen

Hoday zz| uoisiany yohe asuodsay pidey



